
From: no-reply@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: #CI-StPaul_Form4 
Subject: InspecƟon Request 
The following inspecƟon request was submiƩed on 10 Nov 2023 15:10: 
Owner Name: GARY J MCWILLIAMS 
Address: 1156 LINCOLN AVE 
---------------------------------- 
Property Type: single-family 
SituaƟon DescripƟon: House was unsecured complaint by neighbors. Fire and Police searched house all clear. Back door 
was broken into. Fire department had board secure building again. 
Name: ArƩhur Baumeister, III 
Rank: DC 
Company: C1 
 
 
 
From: no-reply@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 5:10 PM 
To: #CI-StPaul_Form4 
Subject: InspecƟon Request 
The following inspecƟon request was submiƩed on 10 Nov 2023 17:10: 
Owner Name: Gary J McWilliams 
Address: 1156 Lincoln Ave 
---------------------------------- 
Property Type: single-family 
Other: Gary J Mcwilliams 
1156 Lincoln Ave 
St Paul MN 55105-2735 
651-221-9019 
SituaƟon DescripƟon: Neighboring residents called SPPD because properƟes back door was unsecured. This appears to 
be on going issue. 
Chief 1 and Police searched property for trespassers. Chief 1 stayed on scene unƟl board up secured property. 
FYI 
Name: Arthur Baumeister, III 
Rank: DC 
Company: C1 
 


